
 
 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place: Alderbury Village Hall and Social Club, Rectory Road, Alderbury, 

 Salisbury SP5 3AD 

Date: Thursday 25 August 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 

Including the Parishes of Alderbury, Britford, Clarendon Park, Coombe Bissett, Downton, 
Firsdown, Grimstead, Landford, Laverstock, Ford and Old Sarum, Odstock, Pitton and Farley, 

Redlynch, West Dean, Whiteparish, Winterslow. 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), 
on 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

or Tom Bray (Southern Wiltshire Community Area Manager), Tel: 01722 434252 or 
(email) tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Richard Britton - (Chairman) Alderbury and Whiteparish 

Chris Devine Winterslow 

Julian Johnson Downton and Ebble Valley 

Ian McLennan Laverstock, Ford and Old Sarum 

Leo Randall – (Vice-Chairman) Redlynch and Landford 

 
 



 



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

2.   Apologies   

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 26)  

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the 
previous meetings held on Thursday 23 June and 21 July 2011.  

 

4.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

5.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 27 - 28)  

 To receive Chairman’s Announcements including: 

• Transport provision for activity days 

• Reminder to Parish Councils to log highways issues on 
the online issues system 

• Update on Winterslow Village Design Statement (VDS) 

• Help to Live at Home Scheme  

  

 

6.   Current Consultations   

 To note the consultations currently open on the consultation portal, 
as detailed below – to view full list of consultations go to - 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/consultations.htm: 
 

• A Survey of volunteering in Wiltshire 

This study focuses on formal volunteering given through groups and 
organisations rather than informal volunteering (given as an individual, e.g. 
to family, friends or neighbours). research@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Closing: 30 Sept 2011 

 

• Children in Care Commissioning Strategy  

This is the draft of Wiltshire Children’s Trust commissioning strategy for 
children and young people in care. The strategy has been produced in line 
with the Wiltshire Children’s Trust commissioning framework. This is an 
update to the previous placements strategy. The update provides an 
opportunity to highlight achievements, consult on plans for the future and 
take into account some key changes to the legal framework for looked after 
children. 
Please send any response to this consultation to 
pathways@wiltshire.gov.uk. For more information please contact Jane 

 



Shuttleworth, Interim Commissioning Project Manager by email 
jane.shuttleworth@wiltshire.gov.uk or by phone on 07764 583178 

Closing: 20 Oct 2011 

 

• Museum Survey 

A survey is being carried out by Wiltshire Council Museums Advisory 
Service at a number of the museums in the county. Your opinion will help 
guide the development of the museums to make sure they are offering the 
sort of experience you want.  

 
Information collected in this survey will be held by Wiltshire Council in 
accordance with the Data Protection Act and only shared with the 
participating museums in Wiltshire. If you choose to leave your contact 
details these will only be used by the museum you visited to inform you of 
events and exhibitions. E-mail:museums@wiltshire.gov.uk  
Contact telephone: Museums Advisory Service on 01249 70554 

Closing: 24 Sept 2011 

 

• Consultations on Traffic Regulation Orders 

As part of this process, Wiltshire Council undertakes consultation on its 
proposals for Traffic Regulation Orders in the county with the publication of 
the proposals for response. 

  
As part of this process, Wiltshire Council undertakes consultation on its 
proposals for Traffic Regulation Orders in the county with the publication of 
the proposals for response. 

Closing: Ongoing 

  

7.   Feedback from the Community Safety Special Board Meeting  7.05pm 

 To receive feedback and an update on the actions from our special 
meeting held in July.  

 

8.   Cabinet Representative - Councillor Keith Humphries  7.20pm 

 Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Representative for Public 
Health and Protection Services, will give a brief overview of that 
area of responsibility, followed by a chance to ask questions. 
 

o Public health 

o Community safety 

o Environmental health 

o Trading standards 

o Licensing 

o Emergency planning 

 

 

  

 



9.   Changes to the Waste and Recycling Service in your area  7.40pm 

 To receive an update on the various changes to waste and 
recycling collections for the area.  

Officer: Tracy Carter, Service Director, Waste Management Services 

For those of you who are unable to attend the meeting, this item 
will be filmed and posted on YouTube. 

 
 

 

10.   A Focus on Local Employment - An update so far  8.05pm 

 This year the Board is working on initiatives around Local 
Employment as that is what residents said we should focus on in 
our consultation back in May 2011. The Board will receive updates 
on the 3 areas of work emerging under this theme: 
 

• Local Jobs for Local People – Jobs Boards at Business 
Parks. 

• Working to support small business – A focus group to find 
out from small businesses how we can support them. 

• Starting up Job Clubs in the area – Assisting communities 
to set up Job Clubs to help get people into work.  

 

11.   New Forest National Park Authority - What it does in our area  8.20pm 

 To hear from the New Forest National Park Authority on their work 
both inside and outside the park boundary.  

 

12.   Partner Comments and Updates (Pages 29 - 34) 8.40pm 

 A chance to update the Board on your initiatives or issues in the 
area. 
 
Written Partner updates are also attached.  

 

13.   Your Local Issues - Get involved, report issues in your 
community (Pages 35 - 36) 

8.50pm 

 To note the attached report detailing the progress of Local Issues 
in the Community Area. 
 
To raise an issue go to: 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/southernwiltshireareaboard  
and click on “Report an issue in your community now” 
 
Officer: Tom Bray, Community Area Manager  
 
 

 



14.   Community Area Grants - Spread the word - £30k available   

 No applications received for this meeting. The Board has around 
£30k to spend up to 31 March 2012. Spread the word! 
 

Deadline for applications  Meeting where decision made 

15 September 2011 6 October 2011 

24 November 2011 15 December 2011 

12 January 2011 2 February 2012 

 
For all information relating to grants, including guidance and 
application forms go to: 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/southernwiltshireareaboard and click on 
“Community grant scheme”. 
 
Officer: Tom Bray, Community Area Manager  

 

15.   Evaluation and Close (Pages 37 - 38)  

 A copy of the Forward Plan is attached for information.   

 
 

 
Future Meeting Dates 

 
Thursday, 6 October 2011 

7.00pm 
Pitton Village Hall 

 

Thursday, 15 December 2011 
7.00pm 

Trafalgar School, Downton 
 

Thursday, 2 February 2012 
7.00pm 

Winterslow Village Hall 
 
 

 
 



Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised 
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Alderbury Village Hall 
and Social Club
Rectory Road
Alderbury
Salisbury
SP5 3AD

Alderbury Village Hall and Social Club

1:40,000

Alderbury Village Hall and Social Club

1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��
��������

����������������

����	�� ����������������������������� �!!������!!"�
#$��������"��

� ��������������"�
�!���$%&�
�'�(���

��
	��� )	�*$���)+���

�
��
����	�� ,-++�.��

����������	�� /-(+�.��

�

�!�������%�0����&���1$�%��������#�������$������2��

�����3��%��4����0%���0�
�%5�0�������0�%6"
�!2�+�,))�(	('7+��

�%�4�8���!6�!���-���%�9:�!��#�%�-��5-$;�

��.�%���5��!��!������#����$�0�!<��:����������:::-:�!��#�%�-��5-$;�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
�!!%���0#�%���%������4�#��%���6"��!!%����������!!�4 �0���#��%���6"��!!%�����30������"�
�!!%��#%����.#�%���5���������!!%�*$!����*�#�����
�
�!!%���0#�%���!�:�%�=���%�������+-�
�
���
����	����������  ��	���

����%�&"�����$���&��%���3�����%�
�����3��%�"�����0%���0�
�%5�0�������0�%�

��&��&�"�>�$�#���5�!�.��������%������%�
�
��!�������������������������
�!��%�$%&���%��#���$�0�!�=����#$%0#�!!"�����:��%&"����#������
�����������������%��#���$�0�!�=����%���#:����"�*�?%���%&"���3�&0����
��:�������%��#���$�0�!�=�
���%�#$%��8��5���"�*��%�:�"�3��#���!�%"�����%���#"��
����!!"���>������
@�%���:����%��#���$�0�!�=�������!�&�
������%����%��#���$�0�!�=�*�3�%����
��5�%���0;�����@�%����%��#���$�0�!�=����#��.���"�
��#��.���"� �30�������
�����������@�%!�&���%��#���$�0�!�=�?���:�����
���!&�0#���%��#���$�0�!�=����%�:"���3�%%�����

Page 3



�����)�����	�
�
�

������������%��#���$�0�!�=����%1$�%��
�#���.�%��#���%��#���$�0�!�=�
�A����
�����%�!�:���%��#���$�0�!�=������������

�
���
�	���
��!��#�%����!�0��=������?�%5���
������%�0��%�=��B�������
0#��!���
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�
�

Page 4



�����	�����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�-� �� �!�0���������#���#��%����

� ��$�0�!!�%�*$!����*�#�������$�#����������������%��#��%��������#���%������%��
��%��#����%�#0������&��%-�
�
�	�������
���	�	�
������������&�������'��

���������������� �
�	����
�	������
����	�
��	��'����� ���
�	� ��
������
�%	��$�

)-� �� �!�0���������#�� �0���#��%����

� 
#���#��%���"���$�0�!!�%���0#�%���%��������$�#����������������%� �0�8�#��%����
����#���%������%����%��#����%�#0������&��%-�
�
�	�������
��� 	�	�
� ����������� (	�� &������� ��� )��	*��������� � � 
�	� ���
�	���
���
����	���	��'����� ���
�	� ��
������
�%	��$�
�

	-� �� ��������������%���.%��������5�������$�������������

� �	�������
��	�������
����� 
����
���	�'���	��!�����+	������	���,	��  ���-.//0/-����
1	��
�	�
�+�	��

���	��
��
�	��
	���$�

(-� �� �.�!������

� �.�!��������%������0��:�%��%�0��5����%��2�
�

•� 
%�0&���%��%�=�
�%5�0����%�0��%�

•� ���.�0��%���5���303$!!���=���!��#�%����!�0��

•� *����
#$��!�:�%�#�=�����%�����������*�������������������

'-� �� ��0!�%��������������%����

� 
#�%��:�%������-�

7-� �� 3��$����

� 
#�� ���$���� ��� �#�� .%�5��$�� �������� :�%�� ��%���� ��� �� 0�%%�0�� %�0�%�� ����
��������&��#���#��%���-�
�
�
�

Page 5



�����(�����	�
�
�

,-� �� �#��%���C������$�0�������

� 2�		�����3�+	
�������	���������	�
	�
��.�.�%�:�������0#�������#���������:��#�����%�����������#����������5���&��%��0��
��!!���"� ��� �������&�����.%���%5��)"+�)�.!�&���� ���!��� ���0���$��������!!��0%����
�%�������������������%;��#��)+�)��!&�.�0�������#��D$���<����������*$��!��-�
�
��!��#�%��#����������;��� ��� !��;����)+�.�����!�� !�0������"�:#�0#�0�$!�����.$��
��%:�%�� !�0�!!&"� ��%� .%���0����� �%��� ��5�!�.����� ���� ��� ���$%�� �#��� �#�&� �%��
�%�$�#��$.�����#��%�1$�%���������%������������%�$��-�
�
��0#��%������%��#����������;�������$�����$.�����:���$����!��������:��#����#��%�
����$���&��%��-�
#���#��%������;�����%���&��$����������������.������������

��� �%�&"� ����$���&� �%��� 3�����%-� 
#�� ����!���� ��%� �#�� ���%�� ��� �$�����
.�����!�����������E�#�
�.�����%�)+��-�
�
����� �(� 	����	�
��.�.�%�:�������0#�������#��������"��#���#��%������;�����%����#�:����#��������
��&����:������ �#��� ����� ��� %��$%�� ��� ������� ����� ��� �� �$�$%�� �%������%�"� ���
�#�%��:���!���!��%��.����"��#��.�.�%�:��������-�
�
���	���	�1�	4�����������
�����
��
	
%�
�� .�.�%� :��� ����0#��� ��� �#�� ������"� �#��� �����!��� .!���� ��%� ��� /+� ���� 0�%��
#��������!��
�%$�-�
�
�
�		
�������
����	�	�
��.�.�%� ��5������ .��.!�� ��� 0������� ��� �#�� ����!� �%���� ��� �#�� ��:�0�$�0�!8:����

�%����
%������
0#���"�#������������0#�������#��������-��
�
���
����	������� 	�����
�)����
		���
����	�	�
��.����%�#������������0#�������#���������:��#��#���������%�0%$������5�!$����%��
��� #�!.� .%�5���� :����� ��� ��!��#�%�-� �����0�� �����!�� ��%� �#���� ����%������ :�%��
��0!$��������#��.����%-�
�

/-� �� �$%%��������$!��������

� 
#�����%���������#���:��!������0$%%����0���$!�������-�
#���#��%������;���
���
�%�&����������$��:#����#��3���%�!���B�%�0���������$!�������:�$!�����%�-�
�
����%���������� �#����%��
�%����&�����$!������� �������0#������ �#����0;���� �#����
���$���-�
�
��
����
����'��%5��������
%���	������
	�����	�
��6�
�� ���6� ��
�� 
�	����	�����
�7
���
����������
�
���$�
�
�$%%����0���$!��������0������5��:�����!������2��
#��.2FF0���$!�-:�!��#�%�-��5-$;F.�%��!�

Page 6



�����'�����	�
�
�

E-� �� @�����0;� �%����%��� ���%�� ����$!������� 8� �0������ ��� ��0�!� ��.!�&����� ����
����$���&�
����&�

� 
#���#��%���� ����%���� �#�� ���%�� �#��� �#�%�� #��� ����� �	7� %��.������ ��� �#��
0���$!���������0$������#���#��������0�%0$!������&�
����%�&�5����#������$���&�
�%������:�%;�4���6�!���-��
�
 ��:��#����������$�#�����:#������$���.��.!��#�������#��%�0���$������-�
#����.�
�:��0������0;���2�
�

�-� ��0�!���.!�&�����
)-� ����$���&�
����&�

�

#�����%��.%�.������#����+G�����#���%������$�����:����������������:�%;�����#��
���5�� �:���%���-���&� �$��������������:#�0#�:�%������$����:��#��� ��B�����#��
:�$!�����.$����0;�������#���%������$����-�
�

#���#��%���� �B.!������ �#��� ��0#� &��%� �#�� ���%��:��� .�%������� ��� #�!�� �:��
���������!��B�%��%����%&���������� ������������ ��� �#���0#��$!�����B���������� ��%�
�#��&��%-����.%�.������#��"����%��.���������#���$%5�&���������"��#�����%���#�$!��
����0������������#�����B�%��%����%&�������������!��;��������$���&�
����&-�
#��
���%��:�$!����5����%�.%��������5����%����%�������������$0#���2�
�
�

•� 
.�������0#�

•� 
�%�������0#�

•� @�%���������0$���
�
:��#��#����������B.!�%����#�:��#�����%�$.��0�$!������%�$�#�������#�%�����%��%����
��B�������#������0��5����������#��%�:�%;�����#��0���$���&-��
�
�	�������
��	�'������11��,	��
�	�
��		�1��1���������
�	��  ��	����	1��
���� ����!���
��

/$� ���
� 
�	� '����� �	
�� ����	� /.8� 9:"5/.;<� � � �
�� +��
	
� 
�� !��6�
�1	�� �����%����1��=	�
���������
	��!�
����1��,��
�������	�1��%�	�
�
�11��
���
�	��  ��� �
�� �	���	�
�$� ���� 1��=	�
�� !���� �	>���	� �11��,���
 ���� 
�	� ���
�	��� ���
����	� ��	�� '����$� ����	��  ����� !���� +	�
�	
���	�� 
�� 
�	� �������
%� ?���
� @1�
4$�
�

-$� ������	��
��	��+�	��	,	��1�	�
�� �
����!��6�
�	�'������	�	
�
	��
��
����
%�
��
�	��������
%���	������
	�5����������
�
����!�
��
���
�	������
����	���	��'����������������5�
���1	����1�
��:-#.$�����
	71	���
��	��������+	��	1��
	��
��
�	��	7
���	��'������		
��
$�
�

	-����
�
�	���	��'��������������1	������		
��
�����������
%��� 	
%�
���-/�A��%�-.//$�

Page 7



�����7�����	�
�
�

�+-��� �	�8��E���������������
�%����&�

� 
#���#��%��������%�����#�����%���#�����>�$�����%������%������%��#��������
#�!���#��.%�5��$����&������5�%���0;�����$���&�@�%�-�����#������������#��5��:��
��� �#��&�$���.��.!��.%������#����������$�#�����:#��� �#��%�.%��%������:�%�� ��%�
�#���$�$%������#��&�$�#���%5�0�-��
�
��$�0�!!�%� ��0#�%�� �!�:�%"� ��%���!��� ��!��%� ��%� >�$�#� ���� 
;�!!�� ��5�� ��
.%������������$�!������ �#��.!���� ��%� ��.%�5���� �#����%5�0��� ��%� �#���	�=��E�����
%����-� ��� �B.!������ �#��� �#��� :��� ���� �� .%�����%������ 0���$!������"� �$�� ����
:#�0#� :��� �.��� ��� 5��:�� ���� 0�������"� :��#� �#�� ;�&� ���� ��� ��.%�5���� �#��
�$�0������5��!��!����%��	�=��E�&��%��!��-�
�
��!��#�%���#�!�%��<��
%$����%���� 0���������������%����&�0��������� �#�� ��!!�:����
��0�����2�
�

•� ������%��$0�������0!$������#��.$%.���������0�.�-�

•� 
#���������!�����!�0�!�0����B����%�:�%;�:��#��	�����E�&��%��!��-�

•� ��0�!�������������%5�0��-�

•� ������!&��������#��0$%%����.���������%����#��.��������5��:����&�$���.��.!��
�����#������������������%��:#��:�%;�:��#��#�������%����-�

•� 
#�� 0������������� .%��%������ ��0!$����� ����� �$���������� ��%� �#�� �$�$%��
��!�5�%&� ��� &�$�#� :�%;� ��%5�0��� ��� ��!��#�%�-� 
#���� �$���������� :�%��
��5�!�.���:��#���%�����������;�#�!��%������:���%�5��:��:�%����:�������
��$�#�-�

�
�� #����$�� :��� 0�%0$!����� :#�0#� 0��������� �� �$���%� ��� �$��������
0�������������.%��%�������$�!�������!�:2�
�

�-� 3�B���������#��.�%��0�.������������5�!5���������&�$���.��.!��
)-� ��.%�5������$0������!������������
	-� 
$..�%�����&�$���.��.!�������5���������.!�&����������%�������
(-� ��.%�5�����00�����������%������"���5�0�������$����0��
'-� ��0%��������#���5��!���!��&��������%���!��#�$�����
7-� ���$0�����#���$���%����&�$���.��.!��:#���%��$���!�����!�5��:��#�

�#��%�����!����
,-� ��.%�5������%5�0����5��!��!����%�&�$���.��.!��:#���%�������������

%��;&���#�5��$%�
/-� ��.%�5������%5�0����5��!��!����%�&�$���.��.!��:��#�������!������
E-� �B.!�%�����.�����������.%�5���%���.�%����%�&�$���.��.!��
�+-���0�$%������ ���� ��0%������� 5�!$����%���� �..�%�$������� ��%� &�$���

.��.!���
��-�3�;�����$%�� ����%������� ����5��!��!�������%5�0��������0��5������ ��%�

�	�����E�&��%��!���
�
�$%�����#��0���$!�������������0;������������$�#�����:#��#�%��#�����5���%���#��
%��#��.%��%����������:#�0#"������&"��#�$!��#�5��#��#�%�.%��%��&-�
�

Page 8



�����,�����	�
�
�


#�� �%���� ��%����&� ��� �5��!��!�� ��� ��2� :::-:�!��#�%�.��#:�&�-�%�� ��� �#�� #����
.����$���%�H���������:�<-�
�
����$!�������:��� ��;����.!�0�� ��%��)�:��;�� �%����	�#�3�&�)+��� ���'�#��$�$���
)+��-� 
#�� ����!� ��%����&� :�$!�� ��� .%�������� �����!��#�%�� ��$�0�!<�� �������� ���

�.�����%�)+����!����:��#���%�.�%����;�����.�0���0�.%�.���!����� �$�$%��.!����
��%�&�$�#�:�%;-��
�
�%������ %��.������ ��� �#�� 0���$!������� 0�$!�� ��� ����� ���
.��#:�&�9:�!��#�%�-��5-$;�
�

��&� �&�� =� >�$�#� ��5�!�.����� ���%������%� �B.!������ �#��� �:�� 0���$!��������
#��������$���%��;��"�����:��#��#����>��?������#����#�%�����#��>�$������.!���
�%������%�-�����������#��� ���#������������%�������������������&��%���B�.$.�!��
�B.%������� �#��%�5��:���������%5�0��:#�0#�:�$!������5��!��!�� ��� �#����������:�
&��%������-��
�
����;�&����$��:#�0#�#���0�����$������#����0���$!��������B�%0�����:����#����#��
&�$���.��.!�� ��!�� �#��� �#�%��:����� !�0;���� �%���.�%�"� ������� �%��� �#���0��5������
����0!$��-��!�����5����#��0#��0�����:����#�5�����������1$�!��&��$�!��������#�!��
&�$�#�����������%������������������&�$�#�:�%;�%�"� �#��&�$���.��.!������� �#���
�#�&�:�$!��%��#�%�!�����#���$�!�����-�
�

��&���5�����$.��������.%�I�0��������0��5������0�%%�����$�����������5�%��#��!����
&��%"��#������0!$���2�
�

•� ���;!&��5��������!�5�%&����'�.�������%�$����#��0���$���&��%���

•� ����$%��0%������

•� ��$%�������������%�1$������%���&�$���.��.!����0!$����������#&������
������%�������

•� ��%;�������.�%���%�#�.�:��#��#���%������%��3�����%������#���B�������

�%5�0����!$���%�3�����%������!�5�%�)��0��5��&���&��

•� ���;���������!�5�%���:��;�!�����%����.%�I�0���5�%��#���$���%�

��


��&������� �#��� �#����!�5�%&�:#�0#�#����������5�!�.��� 4����������#����:��;�
���'� �����%���� 5��$���:#�%�� &�$��� .��.!�� 0�������� $.� :��#� �#��%� �%������ ����
�#����� 5�%���&� ��� .%�I�0��F�0��5������ �0%���� �#�� 0���$���&� �%��6�:������������
#�:�&�$���.��.!�� #��� ����� �#�&�:������ �����;��$������ �#�� %���$%0���:#�0#�
:�%���5��!��!�-�
#��0��5�%�����������$�� �#���:�%�����%������� �#�� !�0�!��&�&�$���
.��.!�C��.!������������5�!$������%���������!��#�������>��?��������������#������
��0#�����#����!�5�%&�.�����-�
��

#��0���$!�������:�$!����� ��;�����0;� �����0#���� �#���%����:#�%�� �#����$�0�!�
.%�5�������&�$�#���%5�0�"�#�:�5�%� �����&���#�%��%�$.��:���� ��� ��;��.�%�� ��� �#��
0���$!�������.!�����!����#������$���&��%���3�����%�;��:-�

Page 9



�����/�����	�
�
�

�

#�� �#��%���� ������ �#��� ��� :��� %��!!&� ��.�%����� ��%� �#��� 0���$���&� �%��� ���
0�����$��:��#���������$!������������:��#��#��&�$���.��.!�-��

��-��� �!!�0���������>�$�#�@$��������%�����%��������0��5��&���&������$�$���)+���

� 
#���#��%��������%�����#�����%���#����#�%��#������������..!�0��������%��$������
�%��� �����%�!�:� �!�&� ��&�  �!$���%&� ?%�$."� �$�� ��� 
��&� �&�"� �#�� >�$�#�
���%������%��!���.%�5������0��5��&���&�"��#�����%����;����#���:���%�$.�����:�%;�
�����#�%������B�������#������0��5���������.$�!�0��&-�
�

#�� ���%�� �#��� 0������%��� �#�� ����0#��� ����0�%�� %�.�%�� ��%� �#�� �!!�0������ ���
�$��������%�����%��������0��5��&���&������$�$���)+��-�
�
�	�������
��	����
�	������
����	���	��'������11��,	�� 
�	� �	����	���
����� � 
�	�
�������
%���	������
	����� ����!���
�
"$� ���
�
�	�'������
�		��
�� ����
�	�;�1��%0��
�,�
%���%�� ����
�	�B��
��

������
� '��
	
� 9:;//#<$� ��	� �	
����� � � 
�	� 	71	���
��	� ��� 
�	� -�
��
�,�
%���%����	�
��+	���� ���	������
�	� ��������� ��1����
�����
��+	�
�	
���	��!�
��
�	��������
%���	������
	��������=���
����!�
�������	��
'����� ����������$� ���� ;� 1��=	�
�� ��	� 
�� +	� 1����
	�� =���
�%� ����
� ��
����	�� ���������
����� +��
	
�  ���� !�
���� 
�	� �,	����� :;5//#$��
�

#$� ���
� 
�	� '����� ��6�� 1������ ��������� 
�� ������	�� �����
��
� %���
�
1	�1�	� !�
�� 
����1��
� �����
	�	�
�� 
���
�� ������ 
����1��
� ���	�	��
�����11��
���
�	�$�

�)-��� ��%���%�������%��#��.������

� ���
����	������	�C��	�
	��
��	���?��,����
�

#��.�!�0������<��0$%%�����#%�����.�.%��%��&����$���:�%�2�
�

•� >�$�#������������=����$����5�%��#���$���%�����#��:��#��������0��!�
��#�5��$%�:���#�.�����������0;!����&�:�%;����0!���!&�:��#��#���%���
���%�������#��>�$�#�
�%5�0���0��%������%�-�

•� 3�%����� �!���������!&�0#8������
�0��!���#�5��$%-�

•� ��0%�������#���������$%�!�%��������#���!��
�%$��������-�
�
�
#��0%������������0��#��������0�%0$!���������#��%���"�#�:�5�%����������!�
��������0��:�%���!���.%�5����"��#����:�%�����%��;���:�����0%���������#��H��#�%<�
0�����%&��%�������!!�:�2�
�

•� �%$�������0���J�'�0%������%�+-,7�.�%0�����

•� @%�$��J�)+�0%������%�	-+	�.�%0����

•� ��#�%�4�����6�J�E�0%������%��-	7�.�%0����

Page 10



�����E�����	�
�
�

•� �����%&�J���0%�����%�+-�'�.�%0����4�!�#�$�#��0�$�!!&��#�������������;������
:�!!����H���0%������#�%�!&<6�

•� 
�B$�!������0���J��)�0%������%��-/)�.�%0����

•� 
#����F�����!����J�)�+�0%������%�	�-,,�.�%0����
�
D$������������0���������%����#���!��%���0!$���2�
�

•� 
#�%��#��� %�0���!&���������.������� ��0������� ����������:#�%��������#���
����� %�..���$.����� �$%�����%�$��-����:�%2��������%���� ���5������������
����������%��#�����$�-�

•� ����%����� �.������� �#%�$�#� 5�!!����"� ����� 5�!!����� ���� ���� ��.�0��!!&�
:���������%��������$���&�
.�������0#��%�$."��$��:�$!��.%���%����#�5��
��.�!�0��.%����0����0�������:#�!�-����:�%2�
#��.�!�0��#����������0!�����
�����5����%������������ ��� �#���%�����B.�%���0�����.������� ���$���:#�%��
�#�� �
�� �0#���� :��� ��� �.�%�����-� 
#�� ���%�� ��� ;���� ��� ��0�$%����
����$���&�
.�������0#������%��.����-�

•� @!&� ��..���� ����!:�&����� ���$�"������0�������%���#�������� ��0;!��"� �#��
.%��!��� I$��� ��5��� ��� ��� ����#�%� ����-� ���:�%2� ��� �� .�%��0$!�%� �%��� ���
0��0�%�� #��� ����� ����������"� %�0�$%���� 0�$!�� �������� �5��!��!�� ��� �%&�
������0;!���#��.%��!�������#�������"��$��&��������������0$!�����%$%�!��%���"����
�#�����$������0�$�!!&�0��0#�����#���������%�����#���0�-�

•� ��5�%���0;�����@�%�����=��
��:�������.�%���������@�%��:#�0#�����:�%;�
��%���:#�!�"��$�����������������������$0#����������%%������:-�@�%��:�$!��
!�;�����.$�������%��#��$�������#��
��"�����#���.%�5�������������0��5���#��!����
��������:�������#��5�!!���-����:�%2��!!%��%��������%�����#���
��
�����:�%;�
:�!!-��� %�.�%�� .%��$0����&��������������%���$�0�!!�%���0;�
�����#���
�����!��� �#�����0#��%������%��:�$!������!!�0������������ �#���/�
.����
����0���%���5�0���4
��
6��5��!��!�-�
#�����%��:�$!���!��������5�����!����
����$����!��������:#�%���#��
���0�$!�����.!�0��-��

•� ��:����� ��� #��� %�0��5��� ��� ����!� �%��� �#��%� ��
�"� ��&���� �#��� �#��
.�!�0��:������5�!$����%����%���.�!����0#����0�!!���H
�%���:��0#<-���:�����
��!�� �#��� :#��� :��� .%�.����� ��&� !���� ��� 5���!����� �&.�� ��#�5��$%� ����
:�$!��.%���%����#�5���%������.�!�0�� ����$!!�$����%��.��%�!!�����#��%���%����"�
���� 5�!$����%�� ��� &�!!�:� I�0;���-� ���:�%2� 
#�� ��%�� 5���!������ #��� ��
������5�� �����-�
#�� �������#����
�%���:��0#"� ��� �#��� �%������5�!$����%��
:�$!��:�%;����.��%�!!�����#��%�����#��$%#���������%�$.������:���%���%�"����
!��;��$����%���&�#�����$������#���%����%&-�
#�&�:�$!��#�5��#�!.��%����#��
.�!�0�-�
#��.�!�0����!��5��
�%���:��0#�0�$!���������0��5�������:���������
:�!!�!��;����:�%;�:��#��#�����������0$���#�:�
�%���:��0#����#��:�%;-�

�

#�� �#��%���� ������ �#��� 
�%���:��0#� :��� �!%���&� �.�%������ �$00����$!!&� ���

�!���$%&��������������������5�%&�����0��5�-�
0#������$0#����
�%���:��0#��%��
�&�.������0�����#���������#���:���%�����:#��"���0%������!&"�0���$�������#�5�����
�����%��.%�.�%�����������%����%��#����!5��-�
�

#��.������!��&� �#��� �#������#��$%#����
��;����?%�$.� 4�
?6�����������&����
%�.!�0���:��#��������!�$.�����:������0$����-�����:�������%��#���$�0�!!�%���!��
�#����#��%��
?���������:���:�!!����������������������#����#��:�$!������:�������

Page 11



������+�����	�
�
�

�����#����������������%�.!�0����&�����!�0�%���0�$.����"�����#���:�$!�������!!�:�
��%�.��.!��������������#�%��������0$���.%��%������������$���������%�$.-�
�
�����?�%5��� ��%���� �#��� �#�� ��:����� �
?�:��� :�%;���� :�!!"� ������� �#��� ���
�#���� �%����:#�%�� �#��%��
?�:��� �$00����$!� �#�&�:�$!�� %������ ��� �.�%�����"�
�$����%��#���%����:#�%��������������:�%����;����.!�0���%���������0��:���.��%"�
�#�&�:�$!��.%����!&����%�.!�0����&��#���!�0�%���0�$.����-�
�
��
����
�	��� ?��,��� !����� +	� !��
��
� 
�� ���� ������� ��������� 
�� 	71����� 
�	�
�
�		
!�
������	�	�����!��
�!�����,��,	�$�
�
�
���
����	����	�����&	���	���
����
%�C�������������������	,��	�
�

•� ��:�@�%���#���"�
�������!.#�*�����#���������..������-�

•� �5�%� �#�� !���� ��:� ����#�� �#�� @�%�� 
�%5�0�� #��� ����� :�%;���� #�%�� ���
%��0$��.��.!���%�����!!�"������
%����0��00�����������@�%��-�

•� 
#�%��#�����������0$�������#��@�%��
�%5�0�-�

•� ��������#�������.%��!������0�$���%����&��#��
�%5�0��:�����!����!�%��-�
�
(�,	��
��6�������������������������C�)��
�������(	�����
�

#��!����%�.%��!���:������!!��������"��#��.�%��#�0�$�0�!��..%�0�������#��:�%;��#���
�#��:�������������������������:��#��#����%����0!����������0#����#�:�5�%"� ���
:�����!���#����#��.%��!���:�����:����������$0���������$�-�
�
���:�����!���#����#�%����������������������%�����0����1$��0��:#����#��0#�!�%���
�%�..��� !����%-� �%�5��$�� !����%�� ��� �#�� #���� ���0#�%� #��� ����� ����%��"���&���
:%����������#��?�5�%��%����&�#�5���������%��$�0���-��
�
��$�0�!!�%��#%�����5����=���������0#�%�����#�5�����$�&����0�%������#��0#�!�%��"�
�#�����%��0�$!��.$��.%���$%������#��#�������0#�%�����.��;�����#��0#�!�%��-�
�
��$�0�!!�%�����30�������=����:�$!��������������������:��0�$!����;��#����$�0�!�
���0!�%��&�:#�%����������0#�%�������������;����.$.�!�����.�0;�$.��#��!����%"�����#��
�0#��!�#����$���������#������:�$!�������#��!�#����������&����$�-��!�����0���#��
0#�!�%����%���$��������� �#���0#��!���$���%&K� ����������#��� �#�����0#�%���%������
����%�����-�
�
��
���� C� ����������� &������� '��

��� !�����  ���� ��
� � � 
�	�	� ��	� ��%�

���	���	�����
�	���

	�$�
�
�
�		
�(�
�
�������
��
��:����� ��%��#� ��$�0�!!�%� �#%��� ��!!� %�1$������ ��� $.����� ��� �#��
��.!��������������$��������� �#���0#������!%���&��$�������-����:�%2�
����%�&�
����%����#����#����#���0#����#���������5�%:#�!����:��#��$�����������0%����
�#��0�$��&"��#�����!%���&��..%�5���:�!!������.!������������-�

Page 12



������������	�
�
�

�	-��� >�$%���0�!����$���

� 
����%�&"�����$���&��%���3�����%� ����%���� �#�����%�� �#��� �#�%��#��������
��� ��:� ���$��� !������ ���0�� �#�� !���� �������-� ��� $%���� .��.!�� ��� $��� �#��
�&����-�
�

�(-��� ����$���&� �%��� 
%���.�%�� ?%�$.� 4��
?6� �$�0����� 8� �!!�0������ L),"+))� ���

%���.�%���%�I�0���

� ��%�.�%�������!�����#��%�0�����������������#������$���&��%���
%���.�%��?%�$.�
4��
?6�:���0�%0$!���������#���������-�
#�����%���!���%�0��5������$.������%���
����������%������#����
?2�
�

•� ��� 5��:���� �#�� !������� �$�����5��!��!�"� �#���%�$.� ��!�� �#��� �#�&�#��������
��!�����0��������#��������$�0����.�����!�-�

•� ���� �����%� ��� �#�� �%�$.� #��� ����� �%���!&� ��0�$%����� �&� �#�� !����
�������"��������������.������#��������%��������������0�%��.%������#���
.%�5�����������$������������%���.%�5���������%��#���		/�����#�%!�����!!�

�����-�

•� 
#����!$����� ��%� �#�� �%����0�.%��!������� �#�������0;������:��� �#��� �#��
#��.���!�#���������..%��0#������.�&�#�!����� �#��0��������#������!�.%�I�0��
4��$�!��&�!!�:�!�����:�$!�����.��������%������%��0�����!!��#��:�&���:��
��� �#�� 5�!!���"� ��� ���#�%� ����� ��� �#�� %���6-� ��!��#�%�� ��$�0�!� #��� �����
��;������.�&�#�!������#��%���������#�!�"�:#�0#�#���!����L�"�)'���%��#���%���
���%������$��-�

�
@�!!�:���� �#��� �#�� ���%�� 0������%��� �#�� %�0������������� ��� �����!��� ��� �#��
%�.�%�-�
�
�	�������
/$� ��	����
�	������
����	���	��'������11��,	��
�	�������
���������

����	�1�����
���
���������	
���
����
�	�
�+�	��	
���	��+	��!$�
�

-$� ����������������!�����	���6	��
����6	������
��+�
����
��
�	�1��=	�
��
����	
���
����
�	�
�+�	�������	��
�����
�
�	����	7
��,����+�	���������
�		
��
��������

	��� ���
	��%������	1��
�+��6�
��
�	��������
%���	��
����
	�����
�	���
���	$�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



������)�����	�
�
�

��������	
���
����	����	�	

��
�	����	����	 � � �

������	

������	

���������	

� 	����	

�����	��
�	

�!	"��#���	

$�
	

�
������

�	� 	

������	

%�&�'� 
	

��&�����(	 )���
	���	������
	*�+�����	

����������	
� ���
���� �� ��

����������	
� ���
���� �� ��

�����		 ,�-./0�	 �� ��

������	 �� �� ��

��	�����������		������	���
�

���������� ����� �� ��	�
����������������	�
���
���� ��!��

"�����������#����	
���$�
�

���
	���� � ��
���� ��
%���


�����
��'	1���
�	�������	���	�
2��	��	

����������	,0��		

&	��� �����������'��
�(!�$�� ��
��%� �)
%���

%�*��������������+����
���,��%*����
�-��	�

"���(���+��- ����

./
	������
�����
 ������"��
�

'��
�(!� �)
���� �%
%���

3�
���2	1���
�	�������	���	�
2��	��	

����������	,�0��		

"�����������
-	�$���	
�

���������� ��
���� �)
����

*��� ���	1���
�	�������	���	�
2��	��	

����������	,����		

0((	���������	�	�
��
��

���
��
-�1	
 		��2������$��

���!�,�$��	�
��2��	�
��(!�� �%
���� �)�
����

3���
�
�������
�
-�
�
-������4	(
� ������
�
�!	�

���(	������������
-	��
-	������� ����1	�

���	(
	��
� �����0��5
�"-���
���0�������
��

����	6�7-����-�����1	��	
	����	�������������

���(
�(�1��������1�	6�)�4�7�
������4	(
�(��
�

������	�
���
	�

8�
	 ���������	�	�
�
�

�	���	����� -�
	�����������

0��5
�"-���
���0�������
�� ���
59�� ��%
�%��

��'����	1���
�	�������	���	�
2��	��	��2�	

�	������������	$�""��54	,/���(4�0������1���

���
��1	����	�
��
-	�"	�
����"078�

��1�
��
��	����4	(
�����������
-	��	��������

������:�����/����
�%�;6�<�6���%
�%����(6�

'�
�����=��9
���
��-�
	�������=�%%������

8�
	 ����	�
��	�=�%
%���

�� �� �� ��

�����	 ,�-./0�	 ,6�.00�	 ��

�
�� %�.%��������5�� �%����#�%!�����!!�
������ �#��;��� �#�����%�� ��%� �#��%���0�����"�
��������#����#��5�!!����#��������.$�#������%��#���:�%;���%��#��!��������&��%�-�

�'-��� ����$���&��%���?%�����

� 
#�����%��0������%��� �#%����..!�0���������%� �$�������%����#������$���&��%���
?%����
0#���-�
#���#��%������5������#���..!�0�����.%����������.��;�����$..�%��
����#��%�.%�I�0�"�����%����0$�������#�����%�������%��5����������0#��..!�0���������
�$%�-�

Page 14



������	�����	�
�
�

�
�	�������
���	�+��%�?���	�D��������
	�	�
������

		�!����!���	��:E."�
�!�����

�	���1��=	�
�
���	1����
�	�
���	���
$�
�������
�	���

��
�����������	������������������������������������������������
�	���������������
���������	������������

����������	��
����
���
��
�������������	����������������	����������	�����������������	������� ����
!���	���� ���������������	�� ������������	���
��"�
�#��
�
�	�������
���
����	� ���	� ���� &	���	� �	�,��	� !��� �!���	�� :F..� 
�!����� 
�	���
��������	��1��=	�
$�
�������
�	���

��
�����������	������������������������������������������������$����
��� ��� ������ 
��
���$	�� ���� %��$�� ���������&� ��� ���%� ��� ���������� ����
��
���������%��
���������������������
��'���#�
�
��$�0�!!�%��30�������������5������������5������%��#�����5���..!�0�����-�
�
�	�������
������������1��
���������
����!����!���	��:#5...�
�!�����
�	���1��=	�
�

����1��,	�
�	�1��%� �����
�	������''2���	�$�
�������
�	���

��
�����������	�������������������������������������������������	��
����
�������	�'���������()&*)+�����	�����$���������&���
��'����������������
�	��,����	�����
������(�&������������������	����������(-&-�.����'���������
�� ����$����  ������#�/���	��� ��� �	��� �	���

��
����	����	�$���'����
�����

���������������	����	���
���
������������#�
�
��
����C�����'��%5��������
%���	������
	��

�7-��� �5�!$�����������!����

� 
#���#��%��������$�0��� �#��� #�� ����
����%�&�:�$!�� ����������� ����%��!!&�
:��#���%��#���$�0�!��#��%���������!�%;�����%�5��:�#�:��#���%������%����������"�
���0�� ��%��#� ��$�0�!� ��5�!5������ ��� �#�� ;�&� ��� :#��#�%� �%� ���� �#�� ���%�� ���
�$00����$!-�
�
�����&����#�����&��$������������� ���$��� �#�����%���#�$!�� ��0!$�������� �$�$%��
������"�.!�����0����0���#���#��%�����%�
����%�&-�
�
��0#�%�-�%�����9:�!��#�%�-��5-$;�
�

��-�%�&9:�!��#�%�-��5-$;���%��&�.#������2�+�,))�(	()')�
�

#���#��%�����#��;����5�%&������%�0����������0!������#���������-�

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��
��������

����������������

����	�� 
���������
������������������� �������!����������
�"�#���

��
	��� $��%&�'�$(���

�
��
����	�� 	)((* �

����������	�� +)"(* �

�

����,��!-�������'���.&-�-�,�������,�� -�&��,���/��

�-,��0�����1�� �����-��
��2-��,����-���3�
��/�(�	$$�4#4"5(��

���1�6 �-�3��-,�) ����7�-��,�-��)��2)&8�

��*��,��2�-��9����������:�&��-�;,���9,-���������)�-��,�-��)��2)&8�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
:�����-����!���-�����1:��-� ��3��:�����������!����1<-���:��-� ��3��:��������0��������
��!�:����%&�-���%���,���
�
���
����	����������  ��	���

� ����'��:�  &�-�'������0�������
�-,��0�������� �����-��
��2-��,����-����
�
��!�������������������������
��!��9&�'����-,��:�&��-��=�%�:�*��'�����������!�>������9&�'�
�����������-,��:�&��-��=�
������&�,�6��2-�,��%�������>�%���-� ��,��
��2��,���8���!�?��!����-,��:�&��-��=��������8-,,�>�������
��!�'�������-,��:�&��-��=�%����,9&����

�
���
�	���
�-��,�-��� ���-��� =� ��,*������ ��2-!� 0�0&��-��� 
�������� ����� @��2-�� ��!� ��-A�9����
������
�-��,�-���?-�����!���,�&��
��2-���=�0-8��?���8�-����!�0���'��%���,�

*��!������?��!�=���-������,�
�-��,�-���:�&��-����&9�-���������-���=��-**��0�<�-���

��!-���
���!��!,��:�  &�-�'��������-���=�%������2�-��
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�

Page 17



�����$����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�)� �� ����� ��

� 
��� :��-� ��� ����� �!� �2��'���� ��� ���� ,*��-���  ���-��� ��� ���� 
�&������
�-��,�-��� ����� ����!)� 
�-,�  ���-��� ��!� 9���� ,���!&��!� -�� ��,*��,�� ��� ����
���!9��8���� �����,&�2�'���-�����������!���!�����-�!��&������-���-������'���������
����!� ���-��� ��!� ��������-����'� 2-�� ���� :�  &�-�'� ����� ������8)� 
�-,� ��!�
�,��9�-,��!��������������8�'�-,,&�,�����������  &�-�'����������/�
�

�)� ������� *��' ����

$)� :�  &�-�'�
����'�


����- ������-,�,*��-���B��  &�-�'�,����';� ���-�����&�!�9�������-,������*���-���
�������������,�&���,��2�-��9��������  &�-�-�,��������8�-�����  &�-�'�,����'�
-,,&�,���!����,�����������-��,�,��&�!�9����8���������!�9'���������!)�

�
�
�

$)� �� �*����-�,�

� 
��������������)�

#)� �� ��������-��,����������,��

� 
��������������)�

4)� �� :�  &�-�'�
����'�-��'�&��<-������

� 
���:��-� ����,8�!�*��*��� ��� ��8��*���� -������C���-,�� ��� �-,�� ���� ���  &�-�'�
,����'�-,,&�,�-�����-������,)�
� ��,&���,�-��,������*��2-!�!�����,��-���&!�!/�
�

•� ���-,��-���9���2-�&��

•� ��!���'D2&�����9���*��*���-��-,����-���

•� <��!��-, �

•� 
�������-���9���2-�&��

•� @���,�

•� ���- -!��-������������!���'�

•� �������&,D���-,��-���*��8-���
�
����������*��,�����-��,�-��������C��-�� ���������-� ����- �!�����,8��������&*,��-��
���'���!�����!��9�&��*�,,-9���,��&�-��,��������-,,&�,����'���!�-!���-�-�!)�
�
�

Page 18



�����#����	�
�
�

")� �� :�  &�-�'�
����'���-�-��-2�,�-���&��:�  &�-�'������

� 
���:��-� ���-����!&��!�����������-���,*��8��,������������2����*��,�����-���
��� �� ��  &�-�'� ,����'� -�-�-��-2�� ��� ���� ��� �� �������!� 9'� ��� �**���&�-�'� ����
.&�,�-��,)�
�
���&	�
�����'������������(����
����	������	�

���
��-,9&�'���!�,&���&�!-����&��������,������!�-����������-�������!&��-������
��- ���-�&��,��2��� ����*�,��,�2�����'���,)��-��,�-�����,��������8�!��,��������
����,���,����&��-�,�����-2��-�)�
�

�2�������  &�-�'�,����'�-�-�-��-2�,�����������!'�-���*����-�����������!&�����9��
��-����!�-��������  &�-�'����������,��-���&!�!/�
�

•� ��-��9�&����!�������

•� :�  &�-�'�
*��!�������

•� ?�� �������

•� 
������������
�

��������������,����-�-�-��-2����-�����,��&������'�-���*����-���-��
��-,9&�'���!�
��,� *��2�!� ��� 9�� ���8-��� ����)� 
��� ���-��� �- �!� ��� ��-��� ��-,� ,��� �� -�� ����

�&�������-��,�-�����  &�-�'��������!������8����������8��-�������*��-,����!�
��,-!���,� ��� �������� ��� �,��9�-,�� �������� ���� ,��� �� ��&�!� 9�� !�2���*�!�
�����)��
�

�-,� -,� �� ,��� �� ������ ��,-!���,� -�� �-��62-,� E��8��,� ���8� ���&�!� ����
��  &�-�'������������-��**��*�-����9���2-�&����!���*����9��8��������*��-��)�?���
 ���� -����,��� �������-�-���
��������������9,-��/����*/DD���),�����6�����)���)&8D�
��� '�&� ���� -�����,��!� -�� ,���-��� &*� �� ,��� �� '�&� ,��&�!� ���8� ��� '�&�� ��
)�
��,*������ 0�0&��-�� �!!�!� ����� ��-,� ��,� �� ,��� �� ��-��� !-!� ���8� ��!� ��&�!�
9�-����&���9����-�,����������  &�-�')��
�
F&�,�-��/�
�,�-���-,������,8�*��*����������&����!�*���������-�������������,�,� �� � 9��,����
��:
����� ���!�����-2�!��9&,����!���!������&�,�����,�����,&��)��
��,���/�
�������������,�-,������-��-,�������*��*������8-������������-������������-��
 -���� ���� 9�� �,� ������-2�� ���� *��*��� ��� !�� -�� -�� ������ ����,)� 
�������� �����
@��2-���!!�!�����������&�!��������&*���'���*����!�-��-!���,�����9&,�����:
�����

������������ 2��&�����,� ��!� �������� ���� �&�*�-�� ��!� ���-�� � *��'��� ��� !-,�&,,�
����-,,&�)�
�
F&�,�-��,/�
�� ������ ��,-!���� ��!� *��2-�&,�'� �-2�!� -�� ?������� ������ ��'� -,,&�,� ��� 9�!�
9���2-�&�� ����� ��*����!� ��� ���� �'��� -�� ���� 2-������� ��&�!� ���� ,� �� ,',�� �
���8�������-���-��-!���,�9�-�����*����!��������*��-,��,������-,���-�������*��-��)�
��,���/��,�������,�����-��-!����-,���*����!�-��!��,�;�������'� ������������*���,�-�)�
����2��������-!��������2-�����:�  &�-�'�
����'���*���������*��-,����&��-�� -,�
- *������� ��!���&�!� - *��2�� �-�-,��� 9������� *��-,�� ��&��-�,;� ��!� ��  &�-�'�

Page 19



�����4����	�
�
�

,����'������-,��-��,)�
�
���)�*	
���
	���(��������
%��&		����
����������
��
��� -����!&��!���-��
����,���� � 9������ ����?��!�:
�����&*��������2������2��2-���������� ����
���&*�9��� ��-�2��2�!�-������,��� �)�
�

•� ��-�� ��!� �����!�!� ��� ����� ����!� ��� �,8� �9�&�� :
�� ������ ��� ��,�
��������!� �9�&�� ���� ,*��!-��� 2��-���,� *�,,-��� ����&��� ���� 2-�������
��&,-�����!�����������-,���-�!���)�

•� 
&9,�.&����'������ *����!��������-������ ��������-,,&��,',�� ������2��
����  ����� ��&��� -�,�����!� ��� ��,�� ���� ,*��!� ��� 2��-���,� �,� ���'� *�,,�
����&��)�

•� 
�����,&��-���!����*��2�!��������������,���,*��!-���-,,&�)�

•� 
������!���,��**��2�!����� ����:
��,��� ����!���,������2-,-��!�9'���
:
�����-�����2��&�����,��������&�!�������'���!����-�-����������!)�

•� �� 2��&�� ��,� ��&�!� ��!� *�-!� ���� ,�� ����� ���� ���-�-��� ��&�!� ��8�� *�����
������')�

•� ��������-��!�5�2��&�����,���&�!����������&��-�����&*,������������G������
��&��������- ��9�������+�=�H� ���,�����2-������,�� �!����9��&,�!��,���
���� �&��!&�-��� ���� � �&,����&��*��-�!)�$"(�2��-���,� ��&�!�9�� �����!�!� -��
������&�)�

•� 
���?��!�:
�����&*���!�9�����&��$4��- �,��2�������*�,��+� ����,)�

•� 
��� �.&-* ���� ���'� &,�!� ��,� ,����!� �-��� ��!��9&�'�� ,�� ����� ���&*�
��&�!���2�������.&-* ���������������-����'�*��-�!�������- ����������9�,-,�
������8-����������8,�����������2-����������8,����)�

•� �**��C- ����'�$"����,��&�����$"(��-���!�-2��*�,���2���#5 *��

•� 
��� ��,��,�� �����!�!� ��,� 5$ *�� ��-�,�� ��2-��� ��-�!���� -�� ���� ���� ��!�
�2����8-�����������2��-���)�

•� ��-��� ���:
�� ���� *��-�����&�!� 2-,-�� �-��� ���� �9-��� ,*��!� �� ���� ��!�
&�����&�����'� ��&�!� ������ -�� -�� ���� ������ *����)� ���� ���'� 2-,-��  ����
���.&����'���!�����-����9������*�,-�-�����-���9�-��,���9��������,&��)�

•� �������� �- *���,�!�*��!����������-�&�&,����������� �����2��&�����,����
8��*�&*�����,*��!�����8,)��

•� :
�����,��,���!���������� ����2��&�����,�����!�-��� -�� ���� ������  &�-�'�
��!����-����-�!���)�

•� ��-�� ��!� ,-���� 9��� �� ���� -�2��2�!� �-��� ���� *��-,�� ��&��-��� �,� ���'�
���!���*��-,�������-�� ���-�����-������-,�-�2��2�!�-�)�

�
F&�,�-��/�
�����!��9&�'����� � 9��,��������:
�����&*���!�������&�����������&������-���-��
����!�'�� ���'���!� ��&�!� -�� !-��-�&��� ��� ��8��!�������� ��� ����!���-�,��-��� E&,�� ����
2��&�����,)��
��,���/��������9��!-��-�&���������������������!���-�,�!������������8-���-�����&*,�
��������-��E&,��!�*��!,��������9&,'�'�&����)����8-���-������������&*,����#� �'�
 �8�� ��-��,� ��,-��� ��� -�� ,� �� ����,� ���'� &,�� �� �-���*����� ��� �����!� ����
-���� ��-������-���-,��'*�!�&*�����������,�,,-��)�
�

Page 20



�����"����	�
�
�

��-A�9�����!!�!���������������� �-�����,��&�����-���� ��������&*���������'���2��
9����,&���,,�&�� ���� ����:
��,��� ��� -��!��,��!2-,�� ����� ���'�,��&�!���������
���-��*��-,�D�������&��-���,�-��-,�- *������������'���!� �8��&,��������������&�,�,�
���������!'�-��*����)�
�

���:��-� ��������!����������*��-,����!���*-2�������������*��')�
�
+�����	'����(�������	�����
	�
��������
	��(����
�����
�
�&��-���������&������,�����-,����8�����,������/�

•� 
�������������,��-���!�*��!&��,�=�����������,����������������-,���� ���!�
E�-�����,*��,-9-�-�'��-�������*��-�����!���2-��� ������,��2-��,)�

�

•� ����'�������6�
�-,�-,���
��!-���
���!��!,�-�-�-��-2�)���������,-!���,�
 ��-������!������!��@<,�&,-�����-���6��,��-���!����!,)�
���,��� ��-,�
�&������'�9�-���*-����!�9&����  &�-�-�,������-�!��&�� �����9�&������-���
-�2��2�!�9'�,*��8-������
- ���I-���1,- ��)8-��7�-��,�-��)��2)&83)�

•� �����
��*�
���-���=����*�������!��9&,-��,,������!���,��*�������������
��� �����*&��9����� *��'����&�!���,��9��-�2��2�!��-���!-,�����-���
9&�����-�,����-,�������,&���-����!���'����2&�����9���*��*���9�-����������!)�

��!-���
���!��!,���!�����*��-�����!��������'�*��!&��!����<��
�C*��-�-��������*����&�-��,�����9����8���
���*/DD���)�-��,�-��)��2)&8D��  &�-�'��!�-2-��D��  &�-�',����'$D��- ��
�!&��-��)�� �

•� 
��8,�������,��9���-2��������������  &�-�'����&*,���!�-��,� ��-�,�����,�
��B������!�����-���A���;�����9��- *�� ����!��,�-����,�-�����!���!)�

•� �������-,���-���=��������&,�!��,�������,����!���,*��,-9-�-�'��-�������
*��-���������-��-!���,����&��,&����,�!������!��������8,����!������
�-�!�-��������8,)�
���!�����&�-���*��-�'�-,��&������'�&�!����-���
��� ��-,��-����9&��,-��,�����9��������!����*��2����-,,&�,��9&��-����-,�!��,�
����,��*�-,,&���������*�����'�������,��9��-,,&�!������2�����-,�-,�!-��-�&���
����������)�

�
F&�,�-��,/�
:������&���-��,�������-2������ ��� � 9����������0-����!�����'�������,��� ���
�,� �2��� *�,�� ���� !�',� ���'� ��!� ,&9 -���!� ���� ��*���,� ��!� ��!� ��&�!� ���!-���
,���!��!,������2������!�2��'�.&-�8�'�������� �����)��
�
������������������!�
��-,9&�'������� �����#5� ��������������& 9������ ����,�
�-�����-������,��-��-��,������2�������-�,�������-���!������-������,��-���!����!,�
�������,,�9&,-��,,�&�-�,���-���-,���&,-���*��9�� ,)�
�
���,�� ,��-8������,��������,�&���,������2���������&*,����2��&�����,�����'-����&��
����'���������!�:
��� -����&�!� �8�� ����,��,�� �����2������ ����������&*����
*��*���������&�!�����&����!���*�������9����-,,&�,)�
�
��
���������,��%�
�����-��
�
�	��	'	��&�	�
�� �
������	�$�

Page 21



�����5����	�
�
�

�
��-	� ����-���� (� ���
�	����&� ���� �������
%� ��
�
	�	�
� ����
	��  ���
���
����	����	���
����
%�

���������������� �-������,�������8�&,�!�9'������-���,��2-�������,������/�
�

•� ��,*��,��

•� �������-���

•� ���2���-���
�
��,*��,��=� ��-,� ��  &�-�'��������,�,��2�!�9'� ���� �-�� ,���-������
��-,9&�'�
9&����&�!�9��9��8�!�&*�9'�&�-�,���� �?��!-��9�-!�����!�����������,)�
�
�������-���=�
��� �-����-�8-���-,������'���!���!&�������� �&���������-!�������-��,�
��!� ���!� �����-�� ���-!���,)� 
��� �-��� ,��2-��� ��'� ��� !�� ��-,� 9'� �����-��� �-���
2&�����9������&*,���,�����,���-,�-��,���,������ -��'�&������2���"(�'�&�����������
�- �,� �����-8��'����!-��-�����-�����������,��&�!���"()�
�
���2���-��� =� 
��� �-��� ,��2-��� � *��',� ���� �!&���-����-,�,� ��� ������� �-���
,�����,� ��� 8�'� ,����� �� ��2��)� �2��� ���� *�,�� ���� '���,� ���� �-��� ,��2-��� ��!�
������!�#$��'�&���*��*���������-,���  &�-�'�����)�
�
���
���+��	��(����
����	����	���
����
%�
���8� -���&!�!� ��!&�-��� -��-!���,�� ��-,� ��&�!� 9�� ���-�2�!� 9'� �!&���-��� '�&���
*��*�������&�����'�&���!�2���* ������&�,�������!�
��� ��!�����-�������-2�!�
�&�!-��� ��� � ���� 
�&������ �-��,�-��� ����� ����!� �������')� 
�-,� ��,� �� "� !�'�
-�-�-��-2��9�,�!����
��-,9&�'��-���,���-�����!���&�!�9�������!�!�9'�'�&���*��*���
��� �����,,�,�&�������-��,�-��)�
�
��������-�-�-��-2����,������!�B
����!�-2���,��'���-2�;������- ������-,��� *�-���-,����
������ ���� ��!� *��6!�-2��,� -�� ��� � ��-2�� ��!� ���!6�-��-��� ��'�� -���&���-���
9���2-�&����!����-�&!������������!,)����$((	� ���������5(�*��*���!-�!��������
���!,�����-��,�-�����-�����-��#����!�$"���!�&�!��)����!����,��,���������9-���,��
8-���������"�=�$4�'������!,)�
�
���������-���� ��-���*��8���,���,���2�-��9���&*�����.&�,���9'��������-���0���-��
��/� ���'�)E���,7�-��,�-��)��2)&8�
�
��&&����.	�
��(���*�������
	�
��������
	�����
����	���������
���������-**�;,���� �-���&!�!�I���'�?�'�=�:�  &�-�'�
����'����-�����!�,-�����!�
���� ����,�&�������-��,�-�����!��-�����?������=����-�
��-�������2-�&����!&��-���
���-���)���-�,�� �����
�����-���,����8�!����2��'�,*��-�-����,�,�� ������  &�-�'�
,����'� ���-���� ���8�!���� ��  &�-�'� ,��&�-��,� ��!������� ���� ����������� ��,��
���-���,��������8�!����!� �,�-���9&,��-,,&�,)�
�

������ ����8,����,��'��-���
��!-���
���!��!,����2-��� ������
��2-��,�����-����
<��&����'�
��������!�������-��9�&����!,���!���  &�-�-�,�-�2��2�!)����-���,�-��
������� �����������!������*��9�� �-�����& 9��������',������������,��-,������,,&��

',�� )���*��!-�������������&��������*��9�� �����-���,��-����- ����&,������9�,��

Page 22



�����	����	�
�
�

�2�-��9�������,���!���,�&���,��������-������9�,����,&��)��
�
�-**���-��&����!�����,��,�&!'�1�������!3���-����������,���������-���,-�&��-���-������
��  &�-�'� ����� ��-��� ,���,� ���� ���� ��� � ���8��� -,,&�,� ���8-��� �-��� ����
��  &�-�')�
�

5)� �� ���-��,���!��&��� �,�

� 
��� :��-� ��� !��-!�!� ����� ������ ��,� -�,&��-�-���� �- �� ��� ����'� �&�� ���� *�,��
 ���� � ��� ���� ��&�!� ��9��� �C���-,�� ����-�!� �&�� ����-��)� ����2���� ��� �����
����-!���� ����� �,����� �������&*,���!� �-,��!� ����,� ���'*�,���� -,,&�,���!������
��������!�9������9���!�,- -���-�'�����,,�������� )��
�

����&�,��,*��8��,���!�*��2-!�!�-���� ��-��������9���!���*����-������,��2-��,�
�2�-��9������-�����&�!�9��&,�!�������8���,� ���������-,,&�,)����&���!�*��*������
����-�&�� ���&,�� �������-��� �,,&��
',�� ���!� �����
� ����'��:�  &�-�'������
0���������&�!�-,,&������**��*�-������,*��,�)��
�
���-,��:�&��-�,���2�����- *���������������*��'�� -��'�&��*��-,��:�&��-��!��,�����
�����!'� ��2�� �� :�  &�-�'� 
����'� ���!�� �����  �'9�� -�� ,��&�!� �� -�����
,� ����� ��� ���� �,� �� *�-��� ��� �������)� ��� '�&�� *��-,�� ��&��-�� !��,� ��2�� �����
*���,������
� ����'�8����������-,�-,)�
�

�����-��9�&����!�������,��� ����,���,�����- *�������*��'���-�� �-���-�-���
��!� - *��2-��� ��  &�-�'� ,����'� ��!� ��� ,��&�!� ���,-!��� �������� ���-�� �����
��&�!�9���!�*��!����-���&!���������,��������2�����)�
�

	)� �� :��,��

� 
���:��-� �������8�!��2��'���������� -�����!����,�!����� ���-��)�

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Page 1

Page 25



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



 

 
Southern Wiltshire Area Board – Thursday 25 August 2011 

Item No. 05 
Chairman’s Announcements 
 
Help to Live at Home 
 
The Council has been working with the NHS and residents of Wiltshire on a major review of 
the services that are available to older and vulnerable people living in the county. This is 
called ‘Help to live at Home’. The review aims to improve the experiences of vulnerable 
adults and carers who require support, whilst ensuring that the changes are sustainable in 
the future. This is an exciting time to really make a difference to the lives of people in 
Wiltshire. 
 
We aim to provide an improved service to an increasing number of vulnerable people by: 
 

• Bringing together a variety of separate services into one so that a single service is 
able to meet a wider range of needs.  The sort of services we are including in this are 
personal care in the home, housing support and other services that support people in 
their homes. 
 

• Ensuring these services focus on helping people learn or re-learn skills they may 
have lost as a result of illness, or another event that has resulted in them losing 
confidence and needing some help. 

 
• Making even better use of the wide range of community services that there are in 

Wiltshire. 
 

• Making sure these services are focused on doing what people want and helping 
people to live independent and fulfilling lives. 

• Supporting sheltered accommodation schemes. 
 
As a result of this review –  
 

• Services to older and vulnerable people in Wiltshire will be improved with more 
people able to access help to help themselves through the provision of information, 
advice and support from within the wider community and less people dependent 
upon help from the Council. 
 

• More people will be able to remain in their own homes with an improved quality of life 
 

• Less people will require help for long periods of time – more people will be helped to 
become independent more quickly. 
 

• People who need support will receive it at whatever time of the day or night 
  

• People will receive the right help, at the right time, in the right place. 

 

Page 27



Page 28



NHS Update – August 2011 
  

Stakeholder Assembly considers the changing face your local 
NHS 
 

Representatives from patient groups, voluntary and community organisations, Army 
Primary Care, Wiltshire GPs and the local council met to discuss the future of health 
care across the county when NHS Wiltshire held its Stakeholder Assembly on Thursday 
23 June.   
 
The Stakeholder Assembly, which is organised and held by NHS Wiltshire twice a year, 
considered changes to the National Health Service as a result of the Health and Social 
Care Bill 2011 and the priorities for future engagement with stakeholders in the future. 
 
Eighty seven delegates received presentations about the Government’s response to the 
Future Forum Committee’s recommendations to the Health and Social Care Bill 2011, 
the role of Public Health, the establishment of HealthWatch and presentations from local 
GPs who presented on the organisation and structure of the new Clinical Commissioning 
Groups as well as the improvement of primary care in care homes.  In view of the 
considerable changes proposed, delegates welcomed the opportunity to take part in a 
new feature – a question and answer session with a panel consisting of health 
professionals and GPs.  A wide range of questions were raised covering a variety of 
themes and attendees welcomed the potential to gain a deeper understanding and to 
hold meaningful discussions which have an impact on future decision making.  The input 
from GPs was much appreciated as bringing a fresh dimension and honesty to the 
debate.   
 
Broad themes arising from the day will help to set the priorities for joint working between 
the PCT, Clinical Commissioning Groups and Wiltshire Council, and included an 
assurance for the smooth, safe and effective transfer of commissioning duties to Clinical 
Commissioning Groups; to ensure that appropriate patient and public involvement is 
kept as a priority by Clinical Commissioning Groups; to ensure that equality and parity of 
services in Wiltshire are kept at the forefront of future planning and that joint working 
between the PCT and Clinical Commissioning Groups continues so that existing skills 
and knowledge are maintained and developed.   
 
In conclusion, the Stakeholder Assembly was considered an important opportunity to 
discuss NHS plans with patients and partners and to think about how local people can 
be involved as we go forward.  

 
Next NHS Wiltshire Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on 21 September 2011 at 10am - 
Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are 
published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey 
Saunders, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). 
For further information or copies of documents referred to above, please email 
communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk 

Page 29



Page 30



Report for Southern Wiltshire Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

July 2011.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2009/01 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03 2011/05 2011/07

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4

6

8

3

4

5 5

2

4

1

3

1 1

2 2

4

1

4

6

3

1

0 0

3

0 0

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2009/01 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03 2011/05 2011/07

1

5

0

4

1
2

4

2
1

0

2

4

6
5

3

5

9

15

11

8

3

9

5

8

2

4

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

2009/01 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03 2011/05 2011/07

6
8

5

13
16

13 12

5

10

5

10
6

10

24

44

38
40

35

43 43

33
29

14

39

32
29

34

57 57

50
48

61
63

44

51

25

50 49 49

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 04/08/2011  18:29:12 Subject to change

Page 31



Valid on: 04/08/2011  18:29:12 Subject to change

Page 32



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2009/01 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03 2011/05 2011/07

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0

1

0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0

1

0 0

1

0 0 0 0

2

8

6

1

3

7

3

0 0 0 0 0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

2009/01 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03 2011/05 2011/07

1 1
0 0 0

1
0 0

1
0 0 0 0

3

0

5

7

3
2

5
6

2
1

3
4 4

6

23

12

14

7

12

16

14

9

7

13

15

11

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2009/01 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03 2011/05 2011/07

20

26 26 25

19
21 21

26

14

21

34

18 17

0 0 3
2

3 1 3
5 1 1 1 3

22 7 2 5 6 7 8

3 0 0
5 1 1

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Southern Wiltshire Area Board

Valid on: 04/08/2011  18:29:12 Subject to change

Page 33



Page 34



 
 
WILTSHIRE COUNCIL ITEM 13 
 
SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 
(25 August 2011) 

 
Your Local Issues 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1. To update the board on the issues in progress since the last meeting in 
June 2011. 

 
2. Issues in progress 
 

ID Category Division Summary of Issue 

584 Highways Pitton Water run-off from The Whiteway Pitton 

741 Highways Clarendon Crossing of A36 at Clarendon/Petersfinger 

968 Highways Hamptworth Speed limit reduction on Hamptworth Road 

1338 Highways Grimsteads pot-holes and road break up in Grimstead 

1440 Highways Charlton All Saints Speeding on A338 between Downton and Matrimony Farm 

1663 Highways Laverstock Problem with manhole cover in Laverstock 

1724 Highways Ford Speeding traffic on Ford Lane, Ford 

1779 Highways Laverstock Volume, type, speed of traffic using Milford Mill Road 

1794 Highways Downton Speeding at Barford Lane, Downton 

1815 Highways Whiteparish Poor condition of Dean Lane, Whiteparish 

1816 Highways Morgan’s Vale Speeding at Morgans Vale 

1830 Highways Redlynch Speeding in Redlynch 

1558 Rights of Way Firsdown Increasing traffic on BOAT in Firsdown 

404 Transport Laverstock School traffic problems in Laverstock 

1471 Waste Laverstock Withdrawal of litter grant and litter in Laverstock 

 
3. Updates for the above issues: 

3.1. Full details on the issues are available online here:  
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/southernwiltshireareaboard  
You then click on issue tracking. If you would like to be sent hard copies of 
the issues and updates contact Tom Bray on tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk or 
01722 434252. 

 
4. Reporting an issue: 

4.1. To report an issue go to www.wiltshire.gov.uk/southernwiltshireareaboard 

and click on “report an issue in your community now”. 

Report Author: Tom Bray – Community Area Manager 
Tel No: 01722 434252 
E-Mail: tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 35



Page 36



 
SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE 
AREA BOARD - Forward Plan 2011/12 

Item No. 15 
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant Officers/Partners and 
relevant time scales. 

 Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda  
Main Items and Chairman’s Announcements 

 
6 October  
2011  
 

 
Cllr Jane Scott 
OBE 

 
Pitton Village 
Hall 

 

• Polling Station and Parliamentary Boundary Review 

• Matters Arising 
 
Standard items including Partner and / or Parish Council Updates, Local 
Issues and Community Area Grants. 

 
15 
December 
2011 
 

 
Cllr John Noeken 

 
Trafalgar 
School, 
Downton 

 

• Fees and Charges Policy 

• Update on Transfer of Community Services – Great Western Hospital 

• Matters Arising 
 
Standard items including Partner and / or Parish Council Updates, Local 
Issues and Community Area Grants. 

 
2 February 
2011 

 
Cllr Toby Sturgis 

 
Winterslow 
Village Hall 

 

• Fortnightly refuse collections 

• Matters Arising  
 
Standard items including Partner and / or Parish Council Updates, Local 
Issues and Community Area Grants. 

 
Community area manager: Tom Bray (tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic services officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service director: Tracy Carter (tracy.carter@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

P
a
g
e
 3

7



P
a
g
e
 3

8


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	3 Minutes
	Item No. 03 - July Minutes

	5 Chairman's Announcements
	12 Partner Comments and Updates
	Item No. 12 - Fire report

	13 Your Local Issues - Get involved, report issues in your community
	15 Evaluation and Close

